
 

 

 

September 11, 2025 

 

Ritchie Murray 

Acting Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 

Toronto, Ontario   M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Mr. Murray 

 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 5-Year Gas Supply Plan 

 EB-2025-0065 

 

I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence pursuant to Procedural Order #1 to describe 

the areas we intend to focus on at the technical conference and to provide time estimates.  

 

Our focus areas and time estimates are as follows: 

 

Panel Topics Time 

1 Gas Supply Place of Origin 5 minutes 

2 Demand Forecasts and Design Day Modelling 5 minutes 

 

Yours truly, 

 
Kate Siemiatycki 
cc: Parties to the above proceeding 

Elson 
Advocacy 

Elson Advocacy  

Professional Corporation  

Kate@ElsonAdvocacy.ca 

1062 College St., Toronto, ON   M6H 1A9  

tel:  416 936-3975 

fax:  416 763-5435 

 


